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Questions and Answers  III 

 

Fuel and Diesel Contract         

 Bid #20-0818-1 

 
 

1. Question :Will the diesel be Dyed for off road use or Clear for on road use?  

Answer: No off-road fuel is included. 
 

2. Question: Have any addendums for this bid been released as of yet?  

Answer: this information is on the county website. www.romefloyd.com. 

 

3. Question: Will you allow emailed submissions this year due to COVID-19?  

Answer: No, we accept Fed Ex, UPS or U.S Mail. 

 

4. Question: If Email not allowed, what are your office hours for FedEx deliveries?  

Answer: M-F, 8am-5pm.  

 

5. Question: Is your office open Monday - Friday? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

6. Question When is the award date?  

Answer: As posted in the bid package on our website. 

 

7. Question: When is the first board meeting after the opening? 

Answer:  September 8,2020 

 

8. Question: Will decision be made before or at the board meeting?  

Answer: A decision will be made and presented to the board for approval. That date is not yet 

certain. 

 

9. Question: Will you accept up to 5% bio diesel in your diesel fuel?  

Answer: No 

 

10. Question: What are the delivery hours?  

Answer: Normally 8-5, M-F 

 

 

http://www.romefloyd.com/


11. Question: Can or will deliveries be split between locations and products?  

Answers: Deliveries to each site should be full loads. 

 

12. Question: Can I get a copy of 3 recent invoices and BOL's from the last 6 months of each 

gasoline and diesel?  

Answer: Already posted on our website, www.romefloyd.com. 

 

13. Question: Can we please have a list of bidders invited to submit a proposal?  

Answer: There is no list available. It is an open solicitation. 

 

14. Question: Will the ability to accept credit card payments be a vital part of the award decision? 

Answer. It could carry some weight. We primarily wanted to know if that payment option was 

available. 

 

15. Question: Your bid states "The total price to be quoted in any proposal submitted shall include 

all delivery charges and any taxes that are applicable." , but you have a separate line on your 

pricing page for taxes. Can you please clarify if taxes should be IN price or Listed Separately? 

Answer: Mark up, overhead, profit, etc. should be an amount on a single line. Any taxes that are 

required to be paid should be shown on the tax line. There should not be a fuel cost shown at all 

since the price would be for a specific day. Taxes should be shown but not included in the fuel 

cost provided. 

 

16. Question: Is there a tie-to date for the bid pricing to ensure all vendors are using rack prices from 

the same date? Side Note: This is something PTC would like to recommend as it is easier to 

compare when awarding as it could change anywhere from .01 to .20 depending on the 

day/market.  
 Answer: A rack rate price should not be provided at this time.  

 

 

 

Thanks, 

Bill Gilliland 

Purchasing Director                                                          

Floyd County Board of Commissioners              
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